Supply, Delivery, Shifting, Installation,

Nepal Electricity Authority
Transmission Directorate
Grid Operation Department

Contract Identification No.(IFB No.) : GOD/2079/080-04
Clarification Respose -01

Testing and Commissioning of Power Transformers at Various Substations

Forms, Section 7, General Conditions of Contract

42.8 Payment upon Termination

if the contract is terminated because of fundamental
breach of Contract or for any other fault by the
contractor, the performance security shall be forfeited
by the Employer. In such case, amount to complete
the remaining works as per the contract shall be
recovered from the Contractor as Government dues.

SN |Bidding Document/Section/ Clause Bidder's Clarification Request NEA Response

Following the clause 1.2 of Appendix 2: Price Adjustment, shows "Also, since advance
payment will be made to the Contractor, price adjustment will not be allowed on this

Vol-1 Section 9 Contract Forms amount and accordingly, price adjustment will not be allowed on this amount and

1 Appendix 2 : Price Adjustmet accordingly, price adjustment shall be permitted for 90% (if 10% advance is taken) cost of [it shall be as per the Bidding Document

the Material only."
As the advance payment (10%) will be deducted from the interim settlement, so the range
of price adjustment should be 100% of the adjustable part.
In the Price Schedule No 3: Design Services shows that "The scope of the Contract covers ) i

Vol-1il of Ill Price Schedules the detail design in Not applicable”, and Clause 20 in Section 8 Special Conditions of N u.zm__ beias per:the .m_an_am DOn:M:h:»

5 Price Schedule No 3: Design Services Contract shows "The Contactor shall provide detail condition and specification or MM“MWmMﬂzmm“MH_MLJMM,. H:Mmmhnm,nm.h_m umnnmo“”NnM
And parameters taken under consideration for design/ redsign (wherever appliable) of the detail design is ammBMn_ to :m<m. bean coveredin
Section 8 Special Conditions of Contract substation and its cost shall be deemed to be included in the contract price." .

. . . the prices of the other schedules)
Please clarify which one is correct?
The scope of work for some substations include the supply, installation and testing of
Vol Il Section - | Part-08 switchgear. They are for the transformers which will be
3 Specification of 12kV Switchgear Panel Please confirm the switchgear is for the whole substation or the transformer which will be |shifted and installed.
shifted.
It shall be as per the Bidding Document
The main equipment has been marked the short listed Manufacturers in General Technical

a4 Vol Il Section - I Part-08 Specification, please confirm that the contractor must select the one of them or other
Specification of 12kV Switchgear Panel Manufacturers which has equal quality level.

5|Vol - I Part lll Conditions of contract and contract Sub-clause 42.8 [Payment upon termination] only provides for payment upon termination |it shall be as per the Bidding Document

caused by a fundamental breach of Contract by the Contractor. However, the Contractor's
entitlement to payment upon termination caused by a fundamental breach of contract by
the Employer and termination for "Employer's convenience " are not provided in either

GCC or SCC. Please clarify

)



